#### **MOUNT HELENA RESIDENTS & RATEPAYERS** PROGRESS ASSOCIATION (INC)

ABN: 60 389 755 312

Mount Helena WA 6082

General Meeting | MINUTES www.mounthelenarandr.com.au mthelenaratepayers@yahoo.com

Meeting date | time 27/07/2021 | 20:00 | Meeting location Elsie Austin Pavilion

Meeting called by Joan Quinn **Attendees** 

Anna Lancaster Paige McNeil Type of meeting Rod Teale Anne Lynch General Meeting

Freddie Hendriksen Sharon Milton

Gwyn Dean Facilitator Joan Quinn **Apologies** Hannah Dyre

Gwyn Bell Hazel Williams

Jessica Knight Natasha Knight Joan Quinn Kenny Quinn

John Bell Neridah Zlatnik Timekeeper Krys Lancaster Kenny Quinn

Shire Councillors Melanye Wawrik

## AGENDA TOPICS

Note taker

- 1. REVIEW OF PREVIOUS GENERAL **MEETING MINUTES**
- 2. CORRESPONDENCE
- 3. NOTIFIED BUSINESS

Agenda topic Review minutes of the previous General Meeting held on the 28th of February 2021.

#### Discussion

Minutes of previous General Meeting (28th of February 2021) reviewed and approved without contest. No additional matters arose from the minutes.

### Agenda topic Correspondence

#### Discussion

- 1. Letter to local Police about Motor Bike problems
  - Police unable to respond by chasing rogue motorcyclists on trails due to reasonable concerns for personal and public safety.
    - Discussion of harm reduction tactics proposed for next meeting, such as:
      - Dirt-biking safety course for local high school and upper primary students
      - Increased recreational/diversional activities for youth in shire to improve sense community ownership/engagement, reduce boredom, and increase youth civic responsibility
- 2. Letter to Shire of Mundaring, local Police, and affected Resident about Bunning Road speed limit and signage.
  - Natasha motioned to investigate the possibility of harm reduction stickers for rolley bins to requests motorists and bikers to be cautious of their speed. Motion seconded - Joan Quinn investigating.
- 3. Meeting with Matthew Hughes concerning motorbikes.
- 4. Report about a meeting with local representatives and architects about improvements at Elsie Austin Reserve held on 3/6/2021.
- 5. Talk about possibility of Mt Helena R & R working to improve/change Elsie Austin Kitchen with a server window.

# Agenda topic Notified Business

### Discussion

- 1. Whim Festival update.
  - John Bell raised the issue of the frequency of the Whim Festival and the potential for the departure from the use of the moniker Mt Helena Classic to package both the Whim Festival and the Billy Cart Races and returning them to being two separate and independent events.
    - Kris Lancaster motioned to desist Mt Helena Classic title, seconded by Sharon Milton
- 2. Follow up to the Elsie Austin Reserve meeting on 3/6/2021.
- 3. General Business
  - Representative of "Save Perth Hills" requests support from the Mt Helena R&R and broader community for event on 1st of August
  - LGA notification for local laws to be changed regarding cats, dogs, fire department, etc. 11 local laws are up for review.
  - Meet and greet with prospective shire councillors for next general meeting
- 4. Question and Answer session with invited guests.
- 5. The next General Meeting is Tuesday, September 28th @6:30 at Elsie Austin Pavilion